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Right Rev Sir,

Adverting to your Lordships

letter of the 18th March last, in further

reference to the claim of the Church of

England, to certain lands and improvement

thereon, in the Rany River dishict, If

have the honor to inform your lordhip

that Mr Agent McCracken, in alto¬

dated the 18th ultimo, states, as the cane

of delay in this madeer, that to has

been unable to secure a full mating of the

bund since the receipt of a letter of instructions

in the matter from Mr Inspector

M Ed.

Mr McCruchn also state that et

the time of his last neit to the recorn¬

the Right Ren. R. Macey, D.C. S. G. E. the

Bishop of Ruperto Lands

Whinigeg mam
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